



29/04/2015

Dear Louise,

We at Metech Recycling UK Ltd no longer need to add the EWC code to our permit as we aren't dealing with the customer that has the material that requires the code.

Sorry for the inconvenience, if you require further information please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thanks for your help.

Best Regards

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "S Evans".

Samantha Evans

Metech Recycling (UK) Ltd
Unit 49, Hirwaun Industrial Estate
Hirwaun, Aberdare, CF44 9UP.
Tel: 01685 814 466
Fax: 01685 814 402
Email: info@metechrecycling.uk.com
Website: www.metechrecycling.uk.com